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City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

Memorandum

Office of Councilmember Steven Neal
Councilmember.P'" District

Date: June 18, 2013

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Councilmember Steven Neal, Ninth Districtc;.....;

Subject: Receive and File "The Story of Houghton Park - The Heart of
North Town"

Recommendation

Request the City Manager to receive and file the documentary "The Story of Houghton Park
- The Heart of North Town" into record. The purpose of the documentary is to highlight the
history and significance of Houghton Park to the community of North Long Beach.

Background

Houghton Park has been a community jewel and staple in the North Long Beach community
for over 80 years. It has a very unique history, from the Donner Party to the Houghton
Farm. Today, it services a diverse community of all ages from youth to seniors.

Houghton Park has stood steadfast through the years as a beacon for youth programming
and senior services. The short video highlights the history and significance of Houghton
Park, from the perspectives of its many patrons and historical experts.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact.



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 18, 2013

To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk

From: Councilmember Steven Neal, Ninth District

Subject: Request to Add Aqenda Item to Council Agenda of June 18, 201~.

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Receive and File "The Story of Houghton Park - The Heart of North Town"

Attachment: Transmittal page dated December 18, 2012


